

4/6/1923

DECLARATORY RESOLUTION TO VACATE KELLER STREET

RESOLUTION by the Board of ~~Town~~ Trustees of the Town of Corydon, Indiana,--- That Keller Street, from the ^{west} ~~east~~ line of Cedar Glade Avenue to the west line of Market Street, in the Town of Corydon, in the State of Indiana, which street proposed to be vacated is more specifically described as follows, - Beginning at a point on the west side of ~~in~~ Market Street ~~xxxx~~ where Keller Street intersects said street and running west along the south side of lots No 1 and 11 in Cedar Glade Addition to the Town of Corydon to the west line of Cedar Glade Avenue thence south with the west ~~xxxx~~ line of Cedar Glade Avenue forty feet to the south side of Keller Street, thence east to the west line of Market Street in said Town, thence north with the west line of Market Street to the place of beginning,.

the property which may be injuriously or beneficially affected in the said town of Corydon, Indiana by said proposed vacation is known and described as the Street Herein proposed to be vacated, and the lots abutting thereon on the north and south sides thereof ~~xxxx~~ owned by the Keller Manufacturing Company.

The above and foregoing resolution and each part thereof was passed adopted and approved by the Board of Town Trustees at a Regular meeting of said Board of Town Trustees held in the Office of the Town Clerk, the regular meeting place of said board, on Friday April 6th 1923.

Frank E. Drifsey
President of the Board of
Town Trustees of the Town of Corydon,
Indiana.

Attest: L. B. Hoyle Town Clerk.



Corydon, Ind., March 16, 1923.

To the Board of Town Trustees of the Town of Corydon,
Indiana:

We, owners of real estate abutting on Keller Street,
in said town ~~from~~ the entire distance of said street, hereby
respectfully petition you for the passage of a resolution
providing for the vacation of said street from Cedar Glade
Avenue to Market street in said town.

The Keller Mfg. Co.
By E. G. Keller, Pres.

